

Belarus, Minsk ♥
bartwader@gmail.com ⋈
dzionis.by □
+375 29 114 45 61 □

SUMMARY

I am experienced iOS developer with over 4 years of experience in designing and building iOS applications and more then 10 years of experience in software development in general. Enthusiastic about programming and developing high-quality products for the end-users.

I've got solid experience in different aspects - from simple REST clients to geolocation and AR.

Developed and released more than 15 applications for iOS platform that offer the best possible experience for the end-user. I successfully executed multiple numbers of the updates to existing applications for a variety of startups and mid-size companies.

I'm constantly learning and applying new technologies and trying to improve myself not to get behind in this rapidly changing industry.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

0	Tools

XCode
SourceTree
Trello / Jira
Sketch
Git

Skills

Photoshop

Objective-C JSON / XML
Swift REST
Auto Layout Facebook API

Core Data / Realm HTML / CSS
Cocoapods Javascript

LANGUAGES



HOBBIES & INTERESTS









.....

EXPERIENCE

From June 2017 to June 2018

iOS Developer

EffectiveSoft, Minsk

From November 2015 to April 2017

iOS Developer

Goozix, Minsk

From Febrary 2014 to November 2014

iOS Developer

Welnuts CG, Minsk

From April 2013 to January 2014

Backend Developer

Maksis, Minsk

From March 2012 to April 2013

Back-End Developer

Qulix, Minsk

EDUCATION

O From September 2008 to June 2013

Bachelor's degree in Software Engineering

Belarusian State University of Informatics and Radioelectronics, Minsk, Belarus (Distance Learning)

O From September 1997 to June 2008

Elementary & Secondary Education

Gymnasium 14, Minsk, Belarus